

23/11/31631.

October 30, 1933.

Dear Sir:

With further reference to your correspondence No. 4767-32 re application for right-of-way for proposed diversion of Massett-Tow Hill road through Yagan Indian Reserve No. 3, Yagan Point, Graham Island, Queen Charlotte Islands, I am transmitting to you herewith, for your perusal and consideration, copy of a letter dated October 20th received from the Indian Agent at Massett, which will be self explanatory. Before reporting to the Department may I ask you to be kind enough to advise me if you are in accord with the suggestion offered by the Indian Agent that the sum of \$100.00 should be paid for the land and timber inclusive in this connection. The area of land which can be resumed under the 1929 Agreement is 4.3 while you have applied for a thoroughfare embracing 6.254 acres, which is 1.954 acres in excess of the area that may be resumed. The value placed on the land in this Reserve by the Royal Commission on Indian Affairs was \$20.00 per acre which would make the value of the excess parcel \$39.08. The balance of the \$100.00 represents the value of the timber to be taken. I am prepared to recommend this arrangement to the Department if you are quite satisfied with it.

Your obedient servant,

Encl
P/AC

C. C. Perry,
Asst. Indian Commissioner for B.C.

F. Philip, Esq.,
Deputy Minister of Public Works,
Parliament Buildings,
Victoria, B.C.